Sean O'Keefe

From: Ron Roberts <RRoberts@FlagshipDevelopmentLLC.com>
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 6:31 PM

To: Sean O'Keefe; Martha Macfarlane

Cc: Germana Engineering

Subject: FW: Talichet

Attachments: ISA Certificaton Kimsey (1).pdf; Talichet Photo Log.pdf

Sean and Mayor

Attached is the requested email from the Arborist. He included his certification and photos with an explanation as to
why these trees six trees should be removed. | believe this should satisfy your concerns from the report. Let me know.
See you Monday night.

Best Regards,

Ron

RON ROBERTS
PRINCIPAL - EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT
LAND ACQUISITION & DEVELOPMENT

Flagship BEETT BOMAX qu,i'{w @ THE LANN, SHARKS &Fﬂ?@hi{:

CHARPCAL Cerem LAY GROLE

2406 CYPRESS GLEN DRIVE
SUITE 102
WESLEY CHAPEL, FL 33543

DIRECT (813) 335-5929

Join Flagship in going GREEN! Please think before you print this email.
This communication, including attachments, is intended only for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential, or privileged
information. Any use, review, duplication, disclosure, dissemination, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received

this communication in error. Please notify sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication, and destroy any copies.

E-mail messages are not private. It is subject to review by the Firm, its officers, employees, and governmental regulatory agencies.

From: Perry Horner <phorner@hornerenvironmental.com>
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 4:17 PM

To: Ron Roberts <RRoberts@FlagshipDevelopmentLLC.com>
Subject: Fwd: Talichet

Ron,

Please allow the following to serve as a supplement to our written report dated November 19, 2021. As we discussed,
that report was very brief as we were trying to get you some information before several of our staff left for the
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Thanksgiving holiday. We did document and photograph every tree that we assessed during our field assessment, but
we didn't prepare the photologs before the holiday.

Also, but for those that don't know us, we have been doing specific tree maintenance, pruning, removal, removal
permitting, planting, etc. for close to 30 years. Tom Kimsey (arborist) has been practicing for over 17 years as a Certified
Arborist (see attached certification). We have a full assortment of tree service equipment that we utilize throughout
west and central Florida in the tree management discipline.

Specific to the Howey-In-The-Hills request, we have attached pictures of the six trees in question and offer the following
guidance:

The six trees depicted in the photographs exhibited one or more of some key morphological adaptations that concern us
when evaluating tree health and potential. In the case of the trees evaluated, these are broadly defined as
codominance, included bark and cavities. Codominance is when there is not a single dominant stem. This condition
results in a tree that tends to have an imbalanced support structure. This tends to lead to premature splitting and death
of the tree. Included bark is often associated with codominance and is a condition where the bark is growing inward in
the crotch formed by the two dominant stems. This results in a lack of structural integrity where the included bark is
located. Lastly, tree cavities tend to be the result of some trauma to the tree and represent a potential weak spot where
the tree is exposed to disease, decay and structural failure.

The level to which these conditions generate concern depends on the degree of their expression. And while many of the
trees at the Talichet site had some health issues, these six exhibited enough symptoms to warrant concern relative to

structural safety and long term survivability. For these reasons, they were considered Candidates for Removal.

Please review this information and don't hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or need anything
additional.

Thanks,

Perry

W. Perry Horner / President
phorner@hornerenvironmental.com / 813-781-1253

Horner Environmental Professionals, Inc.
813-907-9500

4252 Hay Road e Lutz, Florida 33559
www.HornerEnvironmental.com




